



Mr. Siamnat Panassorn

Vice President for Industry

Electric Vehicle Association of Thailand

A professional with 12 years' multinational experience in the automotive industry with a solid engineering background. Also specialises in the renewable energy, in particular biodiesel. Possesses excellent leadership, team working, and negotiation skills. Has a proven track record of high achievements. Recently started a new journey as an entrepreneur managing a recycling factory and promoting circular economy.

Work Experience

2020-now SUN UP RECYCLING CO.,LTD , Chachoengsao , Thailand
Chief Executive Officer

2009-2020 TRI PETCH ISUZU SALES CO. LTD., Bangkok, Thailand
Manager of Engineering and Business Policies, Industrial Policies Office

2013 ISUZU MOTORS INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS (EUROPE) GmbH, Frankfurt, Germany
MBA Intern in Sales and Marketing

2009-now Guest Speaker and Guest Lecturer

Education

2019 Thammasat Leadership Programme, Bangkok, Thailand.

2018 IFP Engineering School (Supérieure du Pétrole et des Moteurs), Rueil-Malmaison, France
Certificate of Tomorrow's Mobility: Sustainable Technologies for the Automotive Sector

2013-14 MANCHESTER BUSINESS SCHOOL, Manchester, United Kingdom

Full Time MBA Programme with Full Sponsorship

2012-13 Kenan-Flagler Business School, the University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, United States

MBA Exchange Programme

2005-10 SUKHOTHAI THAMMATHIRAT OPEN UNIVERSITY, Nontaburi, Thailand

BA Economics

2003-07 CHULALONGKORN UNIVERSITY,
BEng Industrial Engineering